# APPENDIX 3-6 MINUTES OF PUBLIC MEETING & ATTENDANCE REGISTER 23 NOVEMBER 2007

## ZEUS-MERCURY 765KV TRANSMISSION POWER LINE PROJECT: EXTENDED STUDY OF ALIGNMENTS BETWEEN VREDFORT DOME WHS AND POTCHEFSTROOM PUBLIC MEETING 23 NOVEMBER 2007

Item No.	Discussion
1.	Welcome and introduction  The independent facilitator, Ms Nicolene Venter opened the meeting and welcomed all in attendance.  She explained that the presentations were going to be in English but translations will be made if necessary. Ms Venter confirmed if everybody in the meeting were comfortable with the use of English. Attendees were encouraged to use the language of their choice in participating in the discussion for the day.
	Introductions of the study team (Eskom, Margen & PBAI) were made.  The purpose of the meeting were:  To present the findings of the study as outlined in the report that is to be submitted to the minister  To receive further comments from stakeholders.  To present the panoramic pictures that compared the area of the route with and without the new line.  Attendees were requested to sign the attendance register and clearly write their contact details so that they can receive the minutes of the meeting.
2.	Project Description  Ms Jean Beater gave the presentation on  Background to the project (Zeus – Mercury – Perseus)  The findings of the study as recorded in the report.  Public consultation process followed  Pictures taken at different points in the study area
3	Discussions  Issues raised during the discussion with responses are captured in the table below:

### **ISSUES RAISED DURING DISCUSSION**

NO	ISSUE	COMMENTATOR	Response
1	Written comments handed to the consultants at the start of the meeting were explained for the benefit of all attendees. These included:  • Heights of the different options, sowing the central route is the highest,  • Dangerous animals on the farm are a threat to contractors and servitude maintenance personnel  • All except one landowner along eastern route have signed options  • Lengths of the options over different sections of Mr Fourie's farms  • Bird impacts in the report are incorrect Impact on land value and business, especially considering international visitors.	John Fourie [ <b>JF</b> ]	<ul> <li>Clarifications accepted. The copy of the points raised will be sent to all stakeholders with the minutes.</li> <li>Each of the issues raised will be addressed in the final submission.</li> </ul>
2	Did the specialists receive clear terms of reference on what to investigate? This is not clearly indicated in the report.	Willem Coetzee [ <b>WC</b> ]	The terms of reference for the specialists were discussed and agreed at the meeting held on 08 August 2007.
3	Why were photos taken from the second floor and not on the ground?	[JF]	A decision was taken on site that the photographer will have a better view of the area from an elevated position.
4	What is the timeframe for the project? When do you intend to start with construction?		Currently the project is 96% negotiated with landowners. Eskom would like to start with construction in February 2008 but all will be determined by the Minister's response and the final negotiations.
5	As a landowner with so many farms and projects that are going to be affected I accept the eastern alignment. I wish to ask that it must be recorded that I will strongly oppose any other alignment. I have already signed and gave Eskom permission to go through six of my	[JF]	Eskom has the experience of constructing power lines through game farms. There are several methods that can be followed to make sure that the construction crew is not harmed.

NO	ISSUE	COMMENTATOR	RESPONSE
	farms. Construction crew will be exposed to dangerous environment with animals like rhinos and buffalos.		
6	Now that the central line which runs parallel to the existing line is recommended by the specialists, what has happened to the alternative line (blue line) that was suggested by some landowners?  Why are the new power lines higher than the existing power lines as shown on the panoramic pictures?	Nakkie Pienaar [NaK]	All alignments including alignment alternatives were assessed by the specialists and the alignment alternatives made very little difference to the assessments of the specialists. It is therefore suggested that the central alignment be followed since most landowners in the area have developed their properties around the presence of the existing 400kV line.  The 400kV and the 765kV power lines differ in height because of technical specifications for the different voltages.
7	Commented that it will be advisable for Eskom to follow the central line because taking many deviations will mean using many strain towers (massive pylons) that will have more visual impacts.	Elmyrt John [ <b>EJ</b> ]	Comment noted.
8	We gave you rights on constructing the new line parallel to the existing power line. Agricultural activities in the area traversed by the proposed western alignments are done with the help of GPS. Spreading the power lines through a wider area will limit our operation.	Eddie Grobler [ <b>EG</b> ]	All specialists do not recommend any of the two western alignments. The alignment (Western) that is in the ROD was chosen by DEAT.
9	Our understanding is that most people accepted the eastern route and some have signed for options. We do not understand why the minister failed to accept the eastern route except that he was influenced by the concerns of the dome committee. If the minister insists on one of the western routes, my client (Mr. Fourie) will take the matter to court.	Willem Coetzee [ <b>WC</b> ]	The comment is noted.
10	In considering the impacts of	[JF]	There is no conclusive study on the

NO	İSSUE	COMMENTATOR	RESPONSE
	transmission power lines on animals we ask that the study consider the impact on all animals rather than on focusing on birds only. We are not clear to what extent the electromagnetic field (EMF) of the line will impact on the fertility of animals like buffalos and rhinos.		impact of the EMF on the fertility of the animals that passes under the power line during grazing. However, the risk of health impacts on free range animals is seen to be very low.
11	The eastern line runs close to the dome but the dome has not been gazetted as a heritage site and I do not understand how the dome committee has any right to say where the line should go.	Mrs. Greyling	The Vredefort Dome site has been declared a world heritage site but it has not been gazetted.
12	When the power line passes near people's houses you have social and visual impacts, which one weighs more?	Jos Bosman	Different specialists involved in the project work independently of each other. The findings made by these specialists are then integrated and weighting given for each. There is no scientific measure of one being more significant than the other. Instead what the EIA attempts to do is achieve a balance between the impacts such that a minimum impact is achieved.
	How old is the existing power line? Most people in the area are already familiar with the line and we do not even see it. Putting the line somewhere in the shown study area will have the same effect; people will get use to it.	CF Lourens [CFL]	The comment is noted. It was mentioned that the existing line is possibly about 35 years old.
13	The maps used show the western alignment 2 at different positions, which one is the correct map	Johan Kruger [ <b>JG</b> ]	One of the maps (the one showing stakeholder consultation) is an old map used at the beginning of the study and has since been modified. It is used here for illustration.
14	We use helicopters to catch animals in the camps. The presence of power lines makes it difficult to use this method in game farming.	[JF]	Eskom will mark the power lines in all farms where helicopters are used for game farming.
15	The specialists recommended the eastern alignment and the authority approved the western alignment. The extended study is as a result of the	[WC]	Stakeholders that are unhappy with the decision will have to take the matter to court. There will be no appeal process. The findings of the

NO	ISSUE	COMMENTATOR	Response
	decision that was made by the authority. We ask that it be recorded that should the minister still recommend one of the western alignments or the central line we will appeal or take the matter to court.		extended study do not support the western alignments. The predicted impacts between the central and eastern alignments are very close, however, it is proposed that the central line be followed because most landowners have developed their properties and activities taking into consideration the existing line and the greater part of the proposed Mercury-Zeus power line follows existing infrastructure.  The EIA consultant cannot consider risk of legal action, but needs to assess the environment impacts on their merits. Any legal dispute of this, or of the process followed, will need to be followed through the courts.
16	It is not correct to say all people in the area accept the eastern alignment.  As a landowner that is going to be directly affected by this alignment I ask that it be recorded that I will take the matter to court if this alignment is authorized.	Nikkie Pienaar [ <b>NiP</b> ]	Comment noted.
17	Which is the better route that Eskom would like to build?	[JF]	The central route will be preferred because it has less bends.
18	We have had two incidences of animals being killed by Eskom lines. Eskom refused to compensate us for the loss but the documents we sign for servitude option state that Eskom accept responsibility caused by the lines or contractors on our properties.	Grobie Grobler [ <b>GG</b> ]	Landowners that have complaints are requested to submit such complaints in writing and Eskom representative in the study team will take them to the relevant department
19	The alignment that deviates from the central line to the eastern alignment can be shifted to suit both Mr. Pienaar and Mr. Fourie.	Unknown	This will need to be done in consultation with the specialists and the affected landowners. The comment is appreciated.
20	Concerned that the decision that will be taken by the minister will result in other landowners being unhappy and another study being required or the project being delayed by court cases.	Jos Bosman	Comment noted

NO	ISSUE	COMMENTATOR	Response
	Additional Items (Received du	ring the comment	Period on the Minutes)
21	Written: (Nak/KvdM) Placement & spacing of pylons to be adjusted to have minimal effect and to be coordinated with landowners.	[EJ]	Comment noted.
22	Written: KvdM (Eskom) All existing agreements for servitudes are cancelled and will be re-negotiated once alignment is fixed.	[EJ]	Comment noted. It will be advisable for Eskom to confirm this comment from EJ
23	Follow-up Comment (telephonically received 05/12/07): The reason why I will take the matter to court and oppose any other alignment if the central line is not approved is because the extended study recommends this alignment and the majority of the people in the area accepted the central alignment.	[NiP]	Comment noted

### **Closing Comments:**

It was agreed at the meeting that the minutes of the meeting be circulated for review and confirmation by all who attended. The minutes will then be included in the report that will be submitted to the minister to use in considering the appeals. Stakeholders will be advised about the decision of the minister.

# PROPOSED ESKOM ZEUS - MERCURY PROJECT

PUBLIC MEETING

23 NOVEMBER 2007

**POTCHEFSTROOM** 

ATTENDANCE REGISTER





Attendance Kegister Name	Farm Name &	er 2007 Contacts	Vredefort L	Vredefort Dome Zeus Mercury Signature
	Number	(Postal & e-mail Address)	& Fax	4
Whenow	Jourson DI	Parley Com 1250	0763038585 Referr forces	leben forece.
0770 Jath	Memor	Robus 5267 (Hochsfall.	083830 UMB	Modera
J. Bezoudestat	Konproof 19	162345 237 Porch.	0783272929	Desudad
MJ CANDE V RENOBLY	Privolastivot gad. 5 x.	Poslovo 323 Potchefstroom jagivr @ infrico.com	082 777 27.11 fex. 018 3914 3635	
G. O. Been	Wille Bockey	Poebus 6302 Baille Back 2526	018-291.1636	
J A FOUCE	COPPREFIRE	Log 160 Zeus Mercury Project	1105 555 760	

Public Meeting
Potchefstroom Country Club & Golf Course

Name	Farm Name & Number	Contacts (Postal & e-mail Address)	Tel/ Cel & Fax	Signature
Koote	GROBLER	BSSUS 1160 FRH 2520	083 651220g	The second second
- hubingal	Bovered.	POBOTASTI O POPCh 2500 cotherdlophet. Co.24	862559 420cm	My 1
M.C.PASMUS	RODIPORTTRE	Bus 19575 Nocestur	0825663379	Man
Sra Nemne	Wilpeboon	Pos Bys 85% Pot yet 57 losa 1 2520 Schark vdm@sycon.com	082 444 1662	De
Jo Jahan	Mighten		0827757227	~
Bryindady.	Wige Boom 114	1147115,	082 8081162,	8

Memor Megister	Complete Control Control Control			v regelort Dome Zeus Mercury
C.F. Louvery	Number Root Poortu	Contacts (Postal & e-mail Address)	Tel/ Cel & Fax	Signature
De Goden	Now to Seesfort	1 Poteluetelue	0824146640	
MAPLUE TLANS MUDEILAYER	Mudellayer 139 Wilgebo		0736243290 Fax 08666666	Se Media
Example Responde	la hospoortje.		073-146 3767 073-146 3767	Combine
M. Eksten	Plot 134 Wilgeboom	Poskus bloc 2520 Materth@lauticing	283310279/	M. William.
B. WANGERAN	r TAU.	POSIBUS 152 POTCHEFSTIROOM BALLINA BOLANTIC. NEW	0825750966	Money
TO Broganie	LCC.	trevoll Anthereconsonator OSH 4654058.	, OSH 4654058.	Company of the Compan

		A.			
Signature	Bouran	MINER	, )	A 108/00.	The state of the s
Tel/ Cel & Fax	0617958880	258585 230 2018 29788564	382 414 6016 3211 FPS 8110	(110) 11ts-008	0336512145
Contacts al & il Address)	DJ. Besnan. Posbus 1689. Potchefshoom	7.5	JCS More' 70 Box 20558, Noordbrug marer@vericredonline.com	P.O. BOX 1091 J.H.B. 2022	Bes 6572   Barbie Puch
Farm Name & (Post Number e-mai	Row bootfield 453	Kezel Pople- 5 H forme Released	Wilgeboom 133	ESKOW	S. Jones
Name	J.P. Besnan Truest	W. Cotzer	JCS More'	C. A. Voscoo	J. Joseph

Zeus Mercury Project Public Meeting Potchefstroom Country Club & Golf Course

Attendance Register	1007 Jaguillavovi C7	er 200/		v rederort Dome Zeus Mercury
Name	Farm Name & Number	Contacts (Postal & e-mail Address)	Tel/ Cel & Fax	Signature
		Posbus 5371	नशाक्ष डाव	
		Kockspark	0725307271	
A. B. HILL	Wilgeboow 177	2523		abstall
NAKKIE	1	Possus 426,	2891168 810	
N. PIENMAR	ROOTPOORT 453	Porch	9828012444	A Were
L Limbe	KRUTFONTEIN	POSBUS 355 PORHESTROOM 2520	8092000080	Mil
MISTENIAAR	MISSENIAAR. KRUIT FOUTETW.	POSBUS 404	4816 (28 & 30)	
L.F. Stauss	legal lepremiation	legal lepremiation Willem Coetzee in 082569 2258 of Mr. I Fourie Below 1120 Form Rode boat Adde for Som Cols 297 8564 Form Rode boat Adde for Som	5958 652 810	Count Office
		2000	0	

Attendance Register	ter 23 November 2007	er 2007	Vredefort D	Vredefort Dome Zens Mercury
Name	Farm Name & Number	Contacts (Postal & e-mail Address)	Tel/ Cel & Fax	Signature
J. Besman	Recipertilie 453 Geolecte 45	Resbus 4125 Perth 2820	082334170	Consultation of the second
F Zef	Shawself 489 Whehe	Posture 29 Robelle Atres Wester Big Freg. com	5250129888	
A. LAMPRECHT	Wilcesoom 26	oot. lamprecht & nww.ac.za Posbus 665, Porc#	083 230 624 2	B
IM J. de	1-1AMSherAMI	Bus 70215 Miederpank	018 2911141 0720421848	Jungang.
J. Masint	Ester	60. Parc 1891 JHS 2003	0(1 800 4023	G